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Laxfield Parish Council Please ask for : David Pizzey

Hill Farm Barn Direct line : 01449 724555
Badingham Our reference  : TPO/438
WOODBRIDGE E-mail : david.pizzey@baberghmidsuffolk.gov.uk
IP13 8JL

22nd December 2020

Dear Sir/Madam

Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended)

TREE PRESERVATION ORDER NO: TPO/438

Location: 8 And 9 Felgate Close, Laxfield, Eye, Suffolk IP13 8FF

In accordance with the relevant regulations, | enclose herewith a copy of a Tree Preservation
Order which has been made by the Mid Suffolk District Council. It has been served this day upon

all persons with an interest in the land concerned.

| should be grateful if you would inform your Parish Tree Warden that this Tree Preservation Order
has been served.

Yours faithfully

David Pizzey
Arboricultural Officer

Babergh and Mid Suffolk District Councils

Endeavour House 8 Russell Road Ipswich IP1 2BX
Telephone: (0300) 1234000
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